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with inarked success ever since. A visitor to this station at the pres,,Ilt
day cau little realize the condition of thc natives at the time the work was
begun.

Mr. Briady hiad special gifts whiichi enabled hini to win the confidellc,.
of the natives and draw numbers to hear the Gospel.

The fo]Iowing'ç year, 1879, Mýr. A. E. Austin and his family were pilt
iii charge of the mission. Their glood influence upon the people, ivhjchi
at once began to be feit, lias grown -%vith. ecd of tlie years of their con.
tinued service until the present.

This mission is tic largrest and inost influential in the territory, with
tbe exception of Met1laatla. They no%, have a churcli with four Iliudred
memibers, a boarding-sclîool of one hundred and fifty members, an induls.
trial sehool in wvhich are taugit carpentry, slîoemakzing, ;ooperage, prilit.
ing, dressmaking, and cookcing, a hospital with a physician and trained
nurse, a musernn of native curios whichi is very valuable, the gift of Dr.
Jackson, and a nuinber of mode! homes built for the yourte couples vip
have been married froin tic school. From the surroundingy neighborhoo
tic natives camne to Fort \Vranc;el and to Sitka earnestly pleadingr til.1
teaciers migit be sent to thern also. The sweet oli story of thie cross
seemed to have a ivonderful effeet upon them, lifting tic veil of darknes
wvhich lid been over thern so long. NVith the new vision camne a dawiiiugt
hope, and hience their appeals that the blessed liglit mnigit be brouglit to
their famîlies and friends before it was too late. In response to these
Maccdonian cries Our inissionaries made a number of long and pontlons
trips to visit these outlyig tribcs. The reports of tiese journeys are verî

full of interest. So mnuch were they impressed with the need, and the
hopeful outlook- for sticccssfiil ivork, tiat ticy begg ed that missioniniés
bc~ sent to, several otier stations. These entreaties wvere heeded, and in
1880 and 1881 missions wvere establislied among the Chulcats, onalis,
and llydahs. Rev. E. S. Willard and wife opencd the mission at Chiklat,
tic. most northcrn of tic stations, and labored under fcarful trials of Cold,
hunger, isolation, and even threats of murder until 1885, %'hen thiey wverce
oomipelled to return East to recover impaired hecalth. Good wvork Wa
been donc, substantial buildings erected, mostly by '-\r. 'Willard's own
iands, and tiat Nyien one of theni had becil disabled f romn the ellectsof)
exposuire and scanty food. The next year tlîey returncd, but wcere won
compelled to leave again. A child of one of tiec hiefs lhaving dicd, lei
clairned it liad been bewitchied by tie nîissionaries, and vowedl to hiave
revengre. For a tirne tic mission Nvas closed, antil Rev. W. )V. W'.arne
wvas sent to reopen it in 1801. Thc wvork is again quite hiopeful]. The
chlurcil and school are lifting these people into newv and better condition:.

The ioonah mission 'was put in charge of Mr. and Mrs. Styles.A

buiilding was erected, and after a year or more, 11ev. J. W. MceFr1'and
and his Nvife wcre coinmissioncd for that, field. flore M1r. MeFarlani1
labored suci.cssfully until is deati iii 1893. His ieroic i.fe assisted by


